From:  fpss-no-reply@cpuc.ca.gov

Sent: 1/15/2014 6:29:14 PM

To: Yura, Jane (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: CPUC-FPSS Subscription: 'CPUC subsc'

Below are the documents you have subscribed to using the California Public Utilities
Commission Subscription Service. Details of this subscription are listed below the document

links.
Proceeding # Document| Title Links | Publish
Type Date/Time
A0506028 Complianc¢ Compliance Filing filed by Pacific Gas %5“ 6 1/14/2014
Filing and Electric Company on 12/18/2013 KB) 4:57:56 PM
Conf# 70462
A0506028 Complianc¢ Compliance Filing filed by Pacific Gas %5“ s 1/14/2014
Filing and Electric Company on 12/18/2013 KB) 5:03:55 PM
Conf# 70463
A0506028 Complianc¢ Compliance Filing filed by Pacific Gas EES%E 1/14/2014
Filing and Electric Company on 12/18/2013 KB) 4:57:57 PM
Conf# 70462 (Certificate Of Service)
A0506028 Complianc¢ Compliance Filing filed by Pacific Gas EES%% 1/14/2014
Filing and Electric Company on 12/18/2013 KB) 5:03:56 PM
Conf# 70463 (Certificate Of Service)
A1006007 Exparte Exparte filed by Inland Industries _“fllzg 1/15/2014
Group, L.P. on 09/05/2013 Conf# KB) 8:43:03 AM
67718 (Certificate Of Service)
A1006007 Exparte Exparte filed by Inland Industries ?3%9 1/15/2014
Group, L.P. on 09/05/2013 Conf# KB) 8:43.02 AM
67718
A1006007 Exparte Exparte filed by Environmental Health _“’53?5 1/15/2014
Coalition on 09/09/2013 Conf# 67790 10:22:09
KB)
AM
PDF
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A1006007 Exparte filed by Environmental Health | (165 | 1/15/2014
Coalition on 09/09/2013 Cont# 67790 |KB) | 10:22:10
(Certificate Of Service) AM

A1102011 Exparte Exparte filed by PACIFIC GAS AND %3—2 1/15/2014
ELECTRIC COMPANY on KB) 11:52:04
09/09/2013 Conf# 67795 AM

A1102011 Exparte Exparte filed by PACIFIC GAS AND %%% 1/15/2014
ELECTRIC COMPANY on KB) 11:52:05
09/09/2013 Conf# 67795 AM
(Attachment])

A1102011 Exparte Exparte filed by PACIFIC GAS AND %ﬁ 1/15/2014
ELECTRIC COMPANY on KB) 11:52:05
09/09/2013 Conf# 67795 (Certificate AM
Of Service)

A1203001 Exparte | Exparte filed by DRA/CPUC/HEIDEN %%s 1/15/2014
on 09/12/2013 Conf# 67899 KB) 1:43:07 PM

A1203001 Exparte | Exparte filed by DRA/CPUC/HEIDEN %5%% 1/15/2014
on 09/12/2013 Conf# 67899 KB) 1:43:09 PM
(Certificate Of Service)

A1203001 Exparte | Exparte filed by DRA/CPUC/HEIDEN %g' 1/15/2014
on 09/12/2013 Conf# 67899 KB) 1:43:08 PM
(Attachment])

A1208001 Exparte Exparte filed by Southern California %4“}; 1/15/2014
Edison Company on 09/05/2013 Conf# KB) 9:19:04 AM
67725 (Certificate Of Service)

A1208001 Exparte Exparte filed by Southern California E 1/15/2014
Edison Company on 09/05/2013 Cont# KB) 9:19:04 AM
67725

Al1212012,A12120Bief Brief filed by San Diego Gas & %% 1/15/2014
Electric Company on 12/16/2013 KB) 1:37:05 PM
Conf# 70362

A1212012,A12120B¥icf | Bricf filed by Southern California ?—2%2 1/15/2014
Edison Company on 12/16/2013 Cont# 4:37:06 PM
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70397 (Certificate Of Service) KB)
A1212012,A12120B¥ief | Brief filed by The Utility Reform %6% 1/15/2014
Network on 12/16/2013 Cont# 70422 KB) 1:49:03 PM
Al1212012,A12120Bief Brief filed by Pacific Gas and Electric {% 1/15/2014
Company on 12/16/2013 Conf# 70371 KB) 3:07:17 PM
(Certificate Of Service)
A1212012,A12120B¥icf | Bricf filed by Southern California %%9 1/15/2014
Edison Company on 12/16/2013 Conf# KB) 4:37:05 PM
70397
A1212012,A12120B¥ief | Brief filed by The Utility Reform %% 1/15/2014
Network on 12/16/2013 Cont# 70422 KB) 1:49:04 PM
(Certificate Of Service)
Al1212012,A12120Bief Brief filed by Pacific Gas and Electric (36%% 1/15/2014
Company on 12/16/2013 Conf# 70371 KB) 3:07:16 PM
Al1212012,A12120Bief Brief filed by San Diego Gas & %3—; 1/15/2014
Electric Company on 12/16/2013 KB) 1:37:06 PM
Cont# 70362 (Certificate Of Service)
A1301016,A13030@Xxpat 030 | Expbi3f1edih T0Nd Bitility Reform %Dg‘g 1/15/2014
Network on 09/11/2013 Cont# 67872 KB) 12:07:07
(Certificate Of Service) PM
A1301016,A130308Xxpat 030 | EXpbi3f1ediv T00d Btility Reform %%i‘ 1/15/2014
Network on 09/11/2013 Cont# 67872 12:07:06
KB)
PM
R1103012 Exparte Exparte filed by Shari Walker Natural %5%% 1/15/2014
Resources Defense Council on KB) 1:34:05 PM
09/11/2013 Cont# 67882
R1103012 Exparte Exparte filed by California Large %4% 1/15/2014
Energy Consumers Association on KB) 10:13:09
09/09/2013 Cont# 67786 AM
PDF
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R1103012 Exparte filed by California Large (889 | 1/15/2014
Energy Consumers Association on KB) |10:13:11
09/09/2013 Conf# 67786 AM
(Attachment1)

R1103012 Exparte Exparte filed by Shari Walker Natural %E 1/15/2014
Resources Defense Council on KB) 1:34:06 PM
09/11/2013 Conf# 67882 (Certificate
Of Service)

R1105005 Ruling | Ruling filed by ALJ/SIMON/CPUC on %)é-% 1/15/2014
01/15/2014 Conf# 71180 (Certificate KB) 2:37.06 PM
Of Service)

R1105005 Ruling | Ruling filed by ALJ/SIMON/CPUC on %g 1/15/2014
01/15/2014 Conf# 71180 KB) 2:37:05 PM

R1201005 Exparte Exparte filed by San Diego Gas & %% 1/14/2014
Electric Company on 09/04/2013 KB) 4:51:56 PM
Contf# 67694 (Attachment])

R1201005 Exparte Exparte filed by San Diego Gas & {%;‘ 1/14/2014
Electric Company on 09/04/2013 KB) 4:51:56 PM
Conf# 67694

R1201005 Exparte Exparte filed by San Diego Gas & _‘"fgg 1/14/2014
Electric Company on 09/04/2013 KB) 4:51:57 PM
Cont# 67694 (Certificate Of Service)

R1203014 Brief Brief filed by Direct Access Customer (B6D£ 1/15/2014
Coalition on 12/16/2013 Cont# 70354 KB) 10:04:05
(Certificate Of Service) AM

R1203014 Brief Brief filed by Western Power Trading _“56?)[; 1/15/2014
Forum on 12/16/2013 Conf# 70348 KB) 9:52:03 AM

R1203014 Brief Brief filed by Alton Energy Inc. on %3—1;“ 1/15/2014
12/16/2013 Conf# 70357 (Certificate KB) 10:52:06
Of Service) AM

R1203014 Brief Brief filed by Western Power Trading _“—fig 1/15/2014
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Forum on 12/16/2013 Conf# 70348 KB) |9:52:05 AM
(Certificate Of Service)
R1203014 Brief Brief filed by Direct Access Customer %6% 1/15/2014
Coalition on 12/16/2013 Conf# 70354 10:04:04
KB)
AM
R1203014 Brief Brief filed by Marin Clean Energy on ?_48% 1/15/2014
12/16/2013 Conf# 70355 KB) 11:19:05
AM
R1203014 Briecf | Brief filed by Wellhead Electric %g- 1/15/2014
Company, Inc. on 12/16/2013 Conf# KB) 4:13:07 PM
70378 (Certificate Of Service)
R1203014 Brief Brief filed by Alton Energy Inc. on %DZ—E 1/15/2014
12/16/2013 Conf# 70357 KB) 10:52:05
AM
R1203014 Brief Brief filed by Cogeneration %Zg' 1/15/2014
Association of California on KB) 4:04:06 PM
12/16/2013 Conf# 70373
(Attachment1)
R1203014 Brief | Brief filed by Wellhead Electric %}; 1/15/2014
Company, Inc. on 12/16/2013 Conf# KB) 4:13:06 PM
70378
R1203014 Brief Brief filed by Independent Energy E%l 1/15/2014
Producers Association on 12/16/2013 KB) 4:07:05 PM
Conf# 70376
R1203014 Brief Brief filed by Environmental Defense %6% 1/15/2014
Fund on 12/16/2013 Conf# 70377 KB) 4:07:08 PM
R1203014 Brief Brief filed by Marin Clean Energy on %2‘};" 1/15/2014
12/16/2013 Conf# 70355 (Certificate KB) 11:19:07
Of Service) AM
R1203014 Brief Brief filed by Cogeneration %9“% 1/15/2014
Association of California on KB) 4:04:05 PM

12/16/2013 Conf# 70373
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R1203014 Brief filed by Independent Energy PDF | 1/15/2014
Producers Association on 12/16/2013 | (245 | 4:07:06 PM
Conf# 70376 (Certificate Of Service) | KB)

R1203014 Brief Brief filed by Environmental Defense {)3—2% 1/15/2014
Fund on 12/16/2013 Conf# 70377 KB) 4:07:09 PM

(Certificate Of Service)

Subscription Details:

Subscription Name: CPUC subsc

Subscription Type: Documents and/or Industries

Industry: Energy

Document Types: ALJ Resolution, Alternate, Application, Brief, Commission Investigation,
Commission Rulemaking, Compliance Filing, Exparte, Final Decision, General Order,
Proposed Decision, Rules of Practice and Procedure, Ruling, Scoping Ruling, Testimony

Delivery Frequency: Daily

Email Address: jkyl@pge.com

Use the links below to manage your subscription:

To delete this subscription go to: Delete Subscription

To manage your subscription service go to: Manage Subscriptions

For help with the system go to: Help

SB GT&S 0061777


mailto:jkyl@pge.com

